
From: Jeannie.Qiu
To: Robert.Clarke
Subject: RE: COVID/FLU vaccine clinics
Date: Monday, November 8, 2021 3:44:03 PM
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Should we send out an email to staff to have them sign up as well, then we can have enough
numbers to do the clinics.
 
JQ
 

From: Robert.Clarke <Robert.Clarke@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 3:42 PM
To: Jeannie.Qiu <Jeannie.Qiu@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: COVID/FLU vaccine clinics
 
Let me know when we have the next COVID clinic then please, as I understand it, it’s in groups of 10
doses at a time. I also want to ensure staff have the opportunity to be vaccinated as well – for both
shots, so let’s organize something please. If that means, Health care needs to actively recruit
inmates to participate, then so be it, and once that is arranged, then we can notify staff.
 
Thx.
 

Robert L. Clarke  (He/Him)
Superintendent
Justice | Whitehorse Correctional Centre
T 867-455-2905 | C 867-332-2251 | Yukon.ca

 
I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the traditional territories of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an
Kwäch’än Council.
 

From: Jeannie.Qiu <Jeannie.Qiu@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 3:36 PM
To: Robert.Clarke <Robert.Clarke@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: COVID/FLU vaccine clinics
 
Hi Robert:
 
I just talked with medical, public nurse comes to WCC every Monday from 13-1500, FLU shot will
provide from there when inmate request.
 
Same with the COVID vaccine shot, inmate needs to fill out a health request form and nurse will
arrange it when we have enough numbers of the requisition.
 
I am going to put a memo up in each unit and let the inmates know about this.
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Thank you
 
 
 
 

Jeannie Qiu
A/ Deputy Superintendent Programs
Justice | Whitehorse Correctional Center
T 867-455-2906 | F 867-455-2992 | Jeannie.qiu@yukon.ca

 
 
 

From: Robert.Clarke <Robert.Clarke@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 2:45 PM
To: Jeannie.Qiu <Jeannie.Qiu@yukon.ca>
Subject: COVID/FLU vaccine clinics
 
Hi Jeannie
 
Can you check with your Health Care team and let me know if any plans are being made to host
another COVID vaccine clinic or a flu shot clinic? Please let me know.
 
Thank you.
 

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
To: JUS-CJPS-CC-WCC
Subject: 2021.11.08- COVID- FLU shot
Date: Monday, November 8, 2021 3:52:19 PM
Attachments: 2021.11.08- COVID- FLU shot.docx
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Hi all:
Please see the attached memo, it’s posted in all the units.
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
Cc: Natasha.Klein
Subject: RE: COVID clinic
Date: Monday, November 15, 2021 11:30:07 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Hi Robert:
 
I was informed by medical, we have 10 inmates confirmed wanting COVID vaccines and many
inquiring about the availability of the booster. Tasha has been contacting Health and Social Service
with multiple emails including the director of health and social services community nursing branch –
Sheila Thompson. Ms. Thompson has redirected our request to the appropriate nurse who is leading
the vaccine planning.
 
Once medical has more new update information, we will definitely inform you right away.
 
Thank you
 
 

Jeannie Qiu
A/ Deputy Superintendent Programs
Justice | Whitehorse Correctional Center
T 867-455-2906 | F 867-455-2992 | Jeannie.qiu@yukon.ca

 
 
 
 

From: Jeannie.Qiu <Jeannie.Qiu@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 8:17 AM
To: Robert.Clarke <Robert.Clarke@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: COVID clinic
 
For sure, I will check with Tasha when she comes in today, and update you.
 
Thanks
 

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
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 8:15 AM
To: Jeannie.Qiu <Jeannie.Qiu@yukon.ca>
Subject: COVID clinic
 
Hi Jeannie
 
Can I get an update today (preferably before 1pm)  from Health Care on how many vaccine requests
have been received by them? Are we any closer to having a date nailed down for a COVID vaccine
clinic?
 

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
Subject: RE: WCC Staff Vaccination Numbers
Date: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 1:53:15 PM
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Yes, I got this list from Tasha, she said she had two small one that were taken place in medical station.
 

From: Robert.Clarke <Robert.Clarke@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 1:52 PM
To: Jeannie.Qiu <Jeannie.Qiu@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: WCC Staff Vaccination Numbers
 
We had a COVID clinic in September? Are you sure about this? For some reason, this list doesn’t seem accurate to me – but I’m just going from memory. I just
want to make certain before this goes back to the Minister.
 

Robert L. Clarke
Superintendent
Justice | Whitehorse Correctional Centre
T 867-455-2905 | C 867-332-2251 | Yukon.ca

 
 

From: Jeannie.Qiu <Jeannie.Qiu@yukon ca> 
Sent: November 16, 2021 1:50 PM
To: Robert.Clarke <Robert.Clarke@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: WCC Staff Vaccination Numbers
 
Hi Robert:
 
The COVID clinic happened as below:
Jan. 22, 2021
Feb. 24, 2021
Mar. 25, 2021
May 06, 2021
Jul. 19, 2021
Sept. 27, 2021
 

WCC medical staff has been working with HSS, it just confirmed that WCC is offering a clinic on November 24th. I will send an email and memo to staff and
inmates.
 
Let me know anything else you need.
 
Thank you
 
 
JQ

From: Robert.Clarke <Robert.Clarke@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 1:21 PM
To: Jeff.Simons <Jeff.Simons@yukon.ca>
Cc: Joel.Rogers <Joel.Rogers@yukon.ca>; Jeannie.Qiu <Jeannie.Qiu@yukon ca>; Jason.Biensch <Jason.Biensch@yukon.ca>; Kerri.Kemp
<Kerri.Kemp@yukon ca>
Subject: FW: WCC Staff Vaccination Numbers
 
Hello all – From the list of 105 names we provided, YCDC reports that 77% of our staff have received two doses. Hopefully the stats of those getting first dose
rise significantly.
 
Jeannie – can you keep me updated with progress of staff interests in the upcoming WCC vaccine clinic?
 
Thank you.
 

Robert L. Clarke
Superintendent
Justice | Whitehorse Correctional Centre
T 867-455-2905 | C 867-332-2251 | Yukon.ca

 
 

From: Laura.Hillier <Laura.Hillier@yukon.ca> 
Sent: November 16, 2021 12:52 PM
To: Robert.Clarke <Robert.Clarke@yukon.ca>
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Subject: RE: WCC Staff Vaccination Numbers
 
Hi Robert,
 
Sorry for the delay in getting back to you.  The data you provided from WCC was linked with vaccination records from Panorama, using only name and date of
birth as identifiers for linkage. In total, there were 105 names provided.
Of the 105 staff names provided, 82 also had vaccination records in Panorama. 1 (1%) had only received their first dose, while 81 (77%) had received two
doses.
 
Thanks,
Laura
 

From: Benton.Foster <Benton.Foster@yukon.ca> 
Sent: October 27, 2021 12:37 PM
To: Laura.Hillier <Laura.Hillier@yukon.ca>; Robert.Clarke <Robert.Clarke@yukon.ca>
Cc: Mary.Vanstone <Mary.Vanstone@yukon.ca>
Subject: FW: WCC Staff Vaccination Numbers
 
Hello Robert,
 
Your questions related to the WCC coverage rate are best directed to Laura who is now responsible for this type of work.
 
As you can imagine, there has been more interest in this type of analysis as of late.
 
Laura can confirm if it is possible for HSS to release this data and if so how long it would take to get the answer.

Thanks.
Benton Foster
A/Director, Community Health Programs
Health and Social Services | Health Services
T 867-667-8340 | C 867-334-9769 | Yukon.ca  
 

 
 

From: Robert.Clarke <Robert.Clarke@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2021 11:22 AM
To: Benton.Foster <Benton.Foster@yukon.ca>
Cc: Mary.Vanstone <Mary.Vanstone@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: WCC Staff Vaccination Numbers
 
Good morning Mary and Benton
 
Is there someone in your department I could liaise with to enquire into the status of this request?
 
Thank you.
 

Robert L. Clarke  (He/Him)
Superintendent
Justice | Whitehorse Correctional Centre
T 867-455-2905 | C 867-332-2251 | Yukon.ca

 
I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the traditional territories of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta an
Kwäch än Council.
 

From: Robert.Clarke 
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 12:08 PM
To: Benton.Foster <Benton.Foster@yukon.ca>
Cc: Mary.Vanstone <Mary.Vanstone@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: WCC Staff Vaccination Numbers
 
Good afternoon.
 
Please see an updated list of our staff with birth dates that I hope will help in getting us percentages of staff whom are vaccinated.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2021 9 00 AM
To: Andrea.Monteiro <Andrea.Monteiro@yukon.ca>
Cc: Mary.Vanstone <Mary.Vanstone@yukon.ca>; Robert.Clarke <Robert.Clarke@yukon.ca>; Jeff Simons <Jeff Simons@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: WCC Staff Vaccination Numbers
 
Hello Andrea,
 
Yes, I can assist you with this request. This data is managed through or Panorama Registry and I can have our epi team work this out.
 
Would it be possible to share an updated list of your staff with me so that we can run the Query and provide the overall coverage estimate you can use for
planning purposes.
 
Good luck in your new role.
 
Thanks
 
 

Benton Foster
A/Director, Community Health Programs
Health and Social Services | Health Services
T 867-667-8340 | C 867-334-9769 | Yukon.ca  
 

 
 

From: Andrea.Monteiro <Andrea.Monteiro@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 12:59 PM
To: Benton.Foster <Benton.Foster@yukon.ca>
Cc: Mary.Vanstone <Mary Vanstone@yukon ca>; Robert.Clarke <Robert Clarke@yukon ca>; Jeff Simons <Jeff Simons@yukon ca>
Subject: WCC Staff Vaccination Numbers
Importance: High
 
Hi Benton,
 
I hope this email finds you well; it’s been a while since we last connected.
 
When WCC received its first COVID case, we had asked YCDC to provide us with information on our staff COVID vaccination numbers. We weren’t looking for
names but rather an idea percentage-wise of how many staff at WCC were fully vaccinated. I remember that YCDC asked WCC to provide them with the list of
staff names, which was completed in the Summer, but WCC never received the stats from YCDC.
 
Given the conversations around the country regarding correctional institutions and staff vaccine mandates, the Corrections Branch needs to have a better
understanding of potential operational impacts WCC could face if we have to plan for changes to our daily operations. WCC has been successful thus far in
managing operations throughout COVID because we planned proactively and we would like to be able to do some proactive planning for this particular
scenario.
 
Can YCDC please provide us with information on our current employee (WCC only) vaccination numbers? Please let Robert know if you need any additional
information from us to pull the data we need.
 
I’ve copied Jeff Simons on this email because Friday is my last day as Director of Corrections and Jeff will be the A/Director until other arrangements are made.
 
Thanks,
 

Andrea Monteiro
Director, Corrections
Justice | Community Justice and Public Safety
T 867-667-8294 | C 867-332-1464
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From: Jeannie.Qiu
To: JUS-CJPS-CC-WCC
Subject: 2021.11.16- Inmate COVID-19 Vaccinations at WCC - 2021.11.24
Date: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 3:03:16 PM
Attachments: 2021.11.16- Inmate COVID-19 Vaccinations at WCC - 2021.11.24.docx

image001.png

Hi all:
Please see the attached memo.
WCC is going to held a COVID -19 vaccine clinic on November 24h, 2021 from 0900-1200.
Staff interested in receiving dose or dose 2 or booster shot for older staff are welcome to book the
appointment to Administrative Research Assistant – Hargurdhian Bhullar, please email to
hargurdhian.bhuallar @yukon.ca no later than November 22, 021 @0800.
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
To: Joel.Rogers; Kerri.Kemp
Subject: RE: Leg Coverage - IMP please read
Date: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 12:27:21 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Hi Kerri:
 
WCC is having a COVID-19 vaccination clinic on November 24 for all inmates and staff who want to
have the vaccine dose, second dose,  and booster shot.
 
All the date in the attachment were right.
 
 
 

From: Joel.Rogers <Joel.Rogers@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 11:25 AM
To: Kerri.Kemp <Kerri.Kemp@yukon.ca>; Jeannie.Qiu <Jeannie.Qiu@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: Leg Coverage - IMP please read
 
Hi Kerri,
 
Sorry for the delay, I have been in meetings all morning.
 
Jeannie – Can you please confirm the dates in the attached and get back to Kerri ASAP.
 
Thank you.
 

Joel Rogers
Deputy Superintendent, Operations
Justice | Whitehorse Correctional Centre
T 867-455-2907 | C 867-332-5878 | F 867-455-2992

 
 

From: Kerri.Kemp <Kerri.Kemp@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 9:01 AM
To: Joel.Rogers <Joel.Rogers@yukon.ca>
Subject: FW: Leg Coverage - IMP please read
Importance: High
 
Can you take a quick review and confirm these dates for me.  This is due before 10 am.
 
Thanks
K
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From: Patricia.Randell <Patricia.Randell@yukon.ca> 
Sent: November 16, 2021 5:09 PM
To: Jeff.Simons <Jeff.Simons@yukon.ca>
Cc: Kerri.Kemp <Kerri.Kemp@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: Leg Coverage
 
Hi Jeff,
 
Please find attached a message box for review.
 
Thanks,
 

Patricia L. Randell B.Sc. M.Sc.
Director
Justice | Policy and Communications
P 867-667-3508 | C 867-334-5093 | Yukon.ca

 
 
From: Jeff.Simons <Jeff.Simons@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 3:33 PM
To: Patricia.Randell <Patricia.Randell@yukon.ca>
Cc: Kerri.Kemp <Kerri.Kemp@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: Leg Coverage
 
We appreciate the help.
 
Jeff
 

From: Patricia.Randell <Patricia.Randell@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 3:32 PM
To: Jeff.Simons <Jeff.Simons@yukon.ca>
Cc: Kerri.Kemp <Kerri.Kemp@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: Leg Coverage
 
Sounds good, we are on it.
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 3:31 PM
To: Patricia.Randell <Patricia.Randell@yukon.ca>
Cc: Kerri.Kemp <Kerri.Kemp@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: Leg Coverage
 
Yes please.
 
If they need a YCC point of contact, please have them reach out to Kerri Kemp as she would be the
best one to coordinate our contributions.
 
Jeff
 

From: Patricia.Randell <Patricia.Randell@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 3:27 PM
To: Jeff.Simons <Jeff.Simons@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: Leg Coverage
 
Hi Jeff – I don’t have an indication of when or the format for this information. The email you
provided gives Comms enough information to prepare a message box (which could easily
be turned into a leg return if necessary) on vaccines and we can do that this afternoon.
 
I can also assign a communications analyst to begin work on a probation briefing note
 
If you are ok with this approach we will start drafting so that there is content to work with
once we receive direction, my hope is that this would reduce time for CJPS.
 
 
 

Patricia L. Randell B.Sc. M.Sc.
Director
Justice | Policy and Communications
P 867-667-3508 | C 867-334-5093 | Yukon.ca

 
 
From: Jeff.Simons <Jeff.Simons@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 3:19 PM
To: Patricia.Randell <Patricia.Randell@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: Leg Coverage
 
Patricia,
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Have you any early indicators of what will be required by way of writing?
 
I provided the attached response to the DM via email earlier this afternoon. Are we likely to have to
prepare something about PO’s or funding for women’s organizations for tomorrow?
 
If so, I need to commission this work ASAP as we are both short on staff and overcommitted due to
the State of Emergency.
 
Jeff
 

From: Patricia.Randell <Patricia.Randell@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 2:14 PM
To: John.Phelps <John.Phelps@yukon.ca>; Jeff.Simons <Jeff.Simons@yukon.ca>;
Lareina.Twardochleb <Lareina.Twardochleb@yukon.ca>
Subject: Leg Coverage
 
Hi –
 
I will pull the transcript once it is issued, but in the interim, the following motions were
tabled:
Blake - provide probation officers in rural communities
Blake -  vaccine for inmates (I believe the request was for a clinic to be held at WCC)
 
Below is the question from QP:
Women’s Organizations
Blake: Increase core funding for Women’s organizations?
McLean: I am aware there are request to increase funding. I have been meeting with the
organizations to understand the needs.
Blake: Why are some women kicked of the YHC waitlist for refusing a unit?
Pillai: Until we can ground truth this, we refer people to YHC. I have not heard that people
were kicked off the list for refusing a unit. We try to help everyday. We try to work on the
needs of the individual.
Blake: What should women in communities do to travel to safety?
McPhee: Supports are available through victim services 24 hours a day from any where in
Yukon. Victim Services can assist with transportation. All services are confidential.
 

Patricia L. Randell B.Sc. M.Sc.
Director
Justice | Policy and Communications
P 867-667-3508 | C 867-334-5093 | Yukon.ca
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From: Jeannie.Qiu
To: Robert.Clarke; Natasha.Klein; Amanda.Hatch
Cc: Joel.Rogers
Subject: RE: WCC Vaccine clinic
Date: Monday, November 22, 2021 2:18:52 PM
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Hi,
I just spoke with Robert, we can forget about it.
 
Thanks
 
 

Jeannie Qiu
A/ Deputy Superintendent Programs
Justice | Whitehorse Correctional Center
T 867-455-2906 | F 867-455-2992 | Jeannie.qiu@yukon.ca

 
 
 

From: Robert.Clarke <Robert.Clarke@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 2:07 PM
To: Jeannie.Qiu <Jeannie.Qiu@yukon.ca>; Natasha.Klein <Natasha.Klein@yukon.ca>; Amanda.Hatch <Amanda.Hatch@yukon.ca>
Cc: Joel.Rogers <Joel.Rogers@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: WCC Vaccine clinic
 
Great work everyone.
 
Can we send out another reminder to staff for this clinic please?
 
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
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 1:32 PM
To: Natasha.Klein <Natasha.Klein@yukon.ca>; Amanda.Hatch <Amanda.Hatch@yukon.ca>
Cc: Robert.Clarke <Robert.Clarke@yukon.ca>; Joel.Rogers <Joel.Rogers@yukon.ca>
Subject: FW: WCC Vaccine clinic
 
We have 20 people ( Inmates & Staff) signed up for the upcoming clinic on Nov. 24. According to the scheduled, an extra staff was scheduled for a day shift.
 
Tasha, thanks so much for all the great work as always.
 
 

Jeannie Qiu
A/ Deputy Superintendent Programs
Justice | Whitehorse Correctional Center
T 867-455-2906 | F 867-455-2992 | Jeannie.qiu@yukon.ca

 

From: Natasha.Klein <Natasha.Klein@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 12:39 PM
To: Sheila.Thompson <Sheila.Thompson@yukon.ca>
Cc: Jeannie.Qiu <Jeannie.Qiu@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: WCC Vaccine clinic
 
Hello,
The numbers that I have currently for the COVID Vaccine clinic are;
Inmates:
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Dose 1- 5
Dose 2- 9
Booster- 2
 
Nursing:
Booster: 2
 
Co’s
Booster: 2
 
 
       

Natasha Klein
Licensed Practical Nurse
Justice | Whitehorse Correctional Centre
T 867-455-2930 |  F 867-455-2991

 
I respectfully acknowledge that I live and work in the traditional territory of the Kwanlin Dun First Nation and the Ta an Kwäch än Council
 
 
 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended addressee(s). If you received this e-mail in error,
please notify the author immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete this transmission from your system. Disclosing, copying, distributing or taking
any action regarding the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
 
If you are the intended addressee, please be aware that the contents of this e-mail may be disclosed under the Access to Information and Protection of Privacy
Act.
 

From: Natasha.Klein 
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 3:48 PM
To: Sheila.Thompson <Sheila.Thompson@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: WCC Vaccine clinic
 
Hi Shelia!
I will have confirmed numbers to you Monday morning. I am just wondering if the CO’s are eligible for a booster at this time?
 
       

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
 

From: Sheila.Thompson <Sheila.Thompson@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 4:58 PM
To: Natasha.Klein <Natasha.Klein@yukon.ca>
Cc: Jeannie.Qiu <Jeannie.Qiu@yukon.ca>; Shona.Mostyn <Shona.Mostyn@yukon.ca>; Brenda.Dedon <Brenda.Dedon@yukon.ca>; Jane.Boutette
<Jane.Boutette@yukon ca>
Subject: RE: WCC Vaccine clinic
 
Hi
I’m supporting Shona in some of the planning work as we are also stretched with staff away. We’re pleased you have 10 inmates confirmed.

We can offer a clinic at WCC on November 24th. In the past we have been there for  maximum 2 hours.
·         Please advise what time (a.m. or early afternoon) you would like the clinic on that day. 
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·         We will need to know if there are additional inmates by the 22nd to plan for enough vaccine and supplies.
·         We will provide 2 immunizers. I believe you require their names ahead of time
·         Please advise of any other information you require to set this up.

I would like to discuss the set up of the clinic prior to the day of the clinic. There were concerns from staff about the safety of the last clinic set up it was

apparently different from past clinics. Who would be the best person to review the plan prior to the 24th.
Thank you
Sheila
 
 

Sheila Thompson
Director
Health and Social Services | Community Nursing Branch
T 867-667-8325 | C 867-335-1690 | F 867-667-8338 | Yukon.ca

 
I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the Traditional Territories of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an Kwäch’än Council.
 

From: Natasha.Klein <Natasha.Klein@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 9:33 AM
To: Sheila.Thompson <Sheila.Thompson@yukon.ca>
Cc: Jeannie.Qiu <Jeannie.Qiu@yukon.ca>
Subject: FW: WCC Vaccine clinic
 
HI Shelia,
I am forwarding you this email in hopes that you are able to provide us with assistance in arranging a Covid vaccine clinic as my other two contacts are away.
 
Thank you,
Natasha
 

From: Natasha.Klein 
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 9:31 AM
To: Brenda.Dedon <Brenda.Dedon@yukon.ca>; Jane.Boutette <Jane.Boutette@yukon.ca>; Jennifer Armstrong <Jennifer.Armstrong@yukon.ca>
Cc: hss-YCDC-Surveillance-email <YCDCSurveillance@yukon.ca>; Jeannie.Qiu <Jeannie.Qiu@yukon.ca>
Subject: WCC Vaccine clinic
 
Hi Brenda,
I am contacting you on behalf of WCC health. We have 10 inmates confirmed wanting covid vaccines and many inquiring about the availability of the booster.
Are we ale to set up a time to do a COVID vaccine clinic?
 
Thank you,
Natasha
 

Natasha Klein
Licensed Practical Nurse
Justice | Whitehorse Correctional Centre
T 867-455-2930 | F 867-455-2991

 
I respectfully acknowledge that I live and work in the traditional territory of the Kwanlin Dun First Nation and the Ta’an Kwäch’än Council.
Je reconnais respectueusement que je vis et travaille sur le territoire traditionnel de la Première nation des Kwanlin Dün et du Conseil des Ta’an Kwäch’än
 
 
 
 
 
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
To: Natasha.Klein
Cc: Micheal.Laffin
Subject: RE: WCC - clinic - Nov 24
Date: Monday, November 22, 2021 3:33 53 PM
Attachments: image001.png

No problem, for you only Tasha.
 
Also the magic worked, it’s done and processed.
 
Thanks Michael.
 
JQ
 

From: Natasha.Klein <Natasha.Klein@yukon ca> 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 3:10 PM
To: Jeannie.Qiu <Jeannie.Qiu@yukon.ca>
Cc: Micheal.Laffin <Micheal.Laffin@yukon ca>
Subject: FW: WCC - clinic - Nov 24
 
Can you please work your magic!! I Just  got this email!
For the COVID clinic on Wednesday!
       

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
 
 
 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended addressee(s). If you received this e-mail in error, please
notify the author immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete this transmission from your system. Disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action
regarding the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
 
If you are the intended addressee, please be aware that the contents of this e-mail may be disclosed under the Access to Information and Protection of Privacy
Act.
 

From: Terri.Irving <Terri.Irving@yukon.ca> 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 3 06 PM
To: Natasha.Klein <Natasha.Klein@yukon ca>
Subject: FW: WCC - clinic - Nov 24
 
 
 
From: Sean Hopkins <hopkins@northwestel.net> 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 2:57 PM
To: Terri.Irving <Terri.Irving@yukon.ca>
Subject: Re: WCC - clinic - Nov 24
 
*** External email: Do not click on links or attachments except from trusted senders. ***
******************************************************************************************

Here is the WCC form Terri
 
Sean

On 17 11 21 10:52, Terri Irving@yukon ca wrote:

Good morning,
We would l ke to deploy you on November 24th to Whitehorse Correction Centre for immunizations.
Clinic will be from 9 am to 12 noon.
We have a fleet reserved for you to pick up at #2 Hospital Road. I will advise if you will need to pick up vaccines shortly.
Attached is a Site Access Form to be completed ASAP as you will need approval to enter the secure area. Once complete send back to
me and I will forward to Corrections.
If you have any questions, please let me know.
Regards,

Terri Irving
Administrative Assistant to the Director
Health and Social Services | Community Nursing
T 867-456-6753 | F 867-667-8338 | Yukon.ca
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From: Natasha.Klein
To: Robert.Clarke; Jeannie.Qiu; Joel.Rogers
Cc: JUS-WCC-NUR
Subject: RE: NOV. 25 2021 COVID Vaccine Clinic
Date: Friday, November 26, 2021 8:49:56 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

 
I should Clarify that the below “interest in dose 2” are new interest that were not interested the day before or on the list. We have 9 total.
       

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
Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2021 5:06 PM
To: Robert.Clarke <Robert.Clarke@yukon.ca>; Jeannie.Qiu <Jeannie.Qiu@yukon.ca>; Joel.Rogers <Joel.Rogers@yukon.ca>
Cc: JUS-WCC-NUR <JUS-WCC-NUR@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: NOV. 25 2021 COVID Vaccine Clinic
 
As of today our numbers for Vaccinated inmates at WCC are;
Fully Vaccinated for Covid with Booster: 1 (1.96 %)
Fully Vaccinated for Covid: 29 (56.8 %)
Dose 1 only: 15 (29.4%)
No Covid Vaccine: 6  (11.76%)
 
Interest;
Dose #1: 1
Dose #2: 2
Booster: 1
 
 
 
       

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
Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2021 3:36 PM
To: Natasha.Klein <Natasha.Klein@yukon.ca>; Jeannie.Qiu <Jeannie.Qiu@yukon.ca>; Joel.Rogers <Joel.Rogers@yukon ca>
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Cc: JUS-WCC-NUR <JUS-WCC-NUR@yukon.ca>
Subject: RE: NOV. 25 2021 COVID Vaccine Clinic
 
Thanks for your efforts in getting this clinic completed.
 
Do we know what our statistics are of fully vaccinated inmates on site currently?
 

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
Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2021 12:26 PM
To: Robert.Clarke <Robert.Clarke@yukon.ca>; Jeannie.Qiu <Jeannie.Qiu@yukon.ca>; Joel.Rogers <Joel.Rogers@yukon ca>
Cc: JUS-WCC-NUR <JUS-WCC-NUR@yukon.ca>
Subject: NOV. 25 2021 COVID Vaccine Clinic
 
Hello!
Here is the breakdown of numbers of vaccinations provided during the Nov. 24. 2021 Clinic held at WCC.
 
Inmates:
Dose #1-  5
Dose #3- 6
Booster- 1
 
Staff:
Dose #1- 0
Dose#2- 0
Booster- 4
 
 
Total vaccines provided: 15
 
Cheers,
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
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